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UNCLASSIFIED 
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Mr Turner, 

HT, 	 LAS'1-1 
DAT; g• 	U2 -'7Z 0:1 EY 61B 7 91:-Tilit .  CE! j 	 51 

7/22/2004 
DETAINEES-2227 

DOJFBI-002777 

A J Turner 
ASAC-C 

b6 -1 
(CID) (FBI) b7C -1 

(CID) (FBI) From: 

Sent: 

To• 

b6 -1 

(CID) (FBI) b7C  

Thursday, July 22  2004 5 05 PM 

1 (CID) (FBI) I 	 
Subject: FW Your request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

----Onomal Message--- 
From' 	 I(WF) (FBI) 
Set: Thursday. July 22, 2004  2:15 PM 
To: 	 I (CID) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Your request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 
	 b7C -1 

b5 -1 
b7A -1 

J 	 

1 	 

-----Oriamal Messacle-----  
Froml 	 4(CID) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 12 - 19 PM 
To. 	 (WF) (FBI) 
Cc 	 (CID) (FBI)4 	 ICID) (FBI) 
Su 	 'our request 

b5 -1 

b7A -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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b6 

   

Thanks  
b7c -1 

---Ori 
From: 	 (CID) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 2004 10:41 AM 
To 	 (CID) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 (CID) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Your request 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

  

rt5 -1 

6 -1 

	 b7C -1 

b7A -1 

   

I wen keep you auvlbeu 
nanKsi 	1 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
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